UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
OFFICE OF PETROLEUM COBRDINATOR
FOR NATIONAL DEFENSE
WASHINGTON

MEMORANDUM FOR ADMIRAL STUART:

In confirmetion of our telephonic conversation, I am enclosing
a letter from Benator Kilgore together with & copy of a letter
of Marech 19 from Mr, J. A, Smith, Independent Petroleum % Consumers
Assoe iation, to Mr, Hugh Fulton, concerning the abandonment of cer-
tain wells in the Naval Reserves in lk Hills. I shall appreciate

your suggestions with regerd to Secretary Ickes' reply to this let-
ter,

/s/ ROBERT E. ALLEN,
Agsistant Deputy Petroleum Coordinator.

(copY)



ROBERT R. REYNOLIS,

ELBIRT D, THOMAS, UTAH
EDWIN C. JOHNSON COLO.
JOSH LEE, OKLh.

EARRY H. SCHWARTZ, WYO.
LISTER HILL, ALA.
SHERIDAN DOWNEY, CALIF,
ALBERT B, CHANDLER, KY.
HARRY S, TRUMAN, MO.
MON C, WALIGREN, WASH.
HARLEY M, KILGORE, W.VA.
JAMES E, MURRAY, MONT,

WESLEY E, MCDONALD,

N.C., CHATRMAN
WARREN R, AUSTIN, VT.

STYLES BRIDGES, N, H.

CHAN GURNEY, S.DAK.

RUFUS C, HOLMAN, OREG.

JOEN THOMAS, IDAHO

HENRY CABOT LODGE, JR., MASS.

UNITED STATES SENATE
COMMITTEE ON MILITARY AFFAIRS

- CLERK April 1, 1942

Honorable Harold Ickes
Secretary of the Interior

Washington, D. C.

My dear Mr. Secretary:

Since telking to you this morning, I have received the
enclosed information end hasten to send it to you by messenger,

With kindest regards, I am

Most sincerely yours,

/s/ H. M, KILGORE

(corY)

(rmA/ for reply - Ret.)



December 16, 1941

MEMO TO MR, J. A, SMITH:
Dear Mr. Smith:

At your request Den Waite end I ecalled upon Mr. Petterson, in charge of
the oil leesing department of the U. S. Geological Survey, Dept. of Interior, 429
Federal Building, &t 2:30 p.m. this date toinquire about the particulers sur-
rounding the advertising in connection with the abendonment of certein oil wells
in the HElk Hills Naval Reserve.

In enswer to our questions Mr., Patterson told us thet a bid had been ac-
cepted from the 0il Well Equipment Co., Bekersfield (Sam Block & Son, Liquidators
528 N. Le Brea, Los ingeles, Calif.) end thet he todey was in receipt of & tele-
grem from Weshington approving their bond for the abandomnment of 39 wells, being
all of the wells in Section 36 and & portion of the wells in 2 and 34.

He said some of these were flowing wells and some pumpers, that a number
of them had been shut in for over ten years; he did not know the production
end thet this information would have to be secured from the Nevy Department.
He seid Interior Department made the sale at the request of the Navy Department
and that eny information in connection with the production or physical condition
of the wells would heve to be secured from the Navy Department.

When asked how the sale hed been advertised he said that owhng to a lack
of funds it had not been published but a copy of the requirements had been
posted in the main lobby of the Federal Building, Los Angeles; that after the
first posting one bid had been received, which was rejected, The sale was
&gain edvertised in the same manner end a1 copies of the specifications and
requirements were delivered to prospective bidders; however, most of these
specifications, he said, were returned without & bid.

When asked if it would be possible to secure a copy of the specifications,
he seid, no, thet they hed served their purpose and that a bid had been ac-
cepted and he didn't wish to haveany of the specifications "floating around”
in the hands of the publiec.

He advised us thet Mr. Fritz Willhelm, formerly of the Texas Co. and who
is & commender in the Naval Reserve, is now in cherge of the Navy's oil lands
in California and that any further informetion would have to be received from
him,

The reasons he gave us for the abandonment were that the wells were old,
that the casing might collapse at any time and that the sbandonment was done

at this time so as to proteet the formstion. ilso, that flowing wells were
to be mudded off before eabandonment.

Ed Clancy

(copY)



